T O
_'5‘4;"';& AR

PR AR
?;Ah-., J‘; i\‘}k\. o

WACCAMAW

REGIONAL

COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

Waccamaw
Workforce Development
Board Meeting

January 21, 2025



Waccamaw Workforce Development Board Meeting

Tuesday, January 21, 2025
9:30 a.m.

VIA Zoom:
https://lus02weh.zoom.us/j/88692384268 ? pwd=Aw90tXdQoVrhoxX11bV66 TA3abW0km.1

Meeting ID: 886 9238 4268
Passcode: 633433

AGENDA

e Call to Order Henry Poston
e Welcome and Introduction of Guests Henry Poston
¢ Determination of Quorum
0**Approval of November 19, 2024 Minutes
« Finance Report Cathy Archer
e Performance Report Amy Ross
» Contractor Program Update Sherell Sherman
e One Stop Operator Update Todd Gurley
e [nternational Paper/WIOA Update Ayla Dyer
f o Other Business Henry Poston

e Adjournment Henry Poston

**Denotes Action ltems



WACCAMAW WDB

Board Minutes




Minutes
Waccamaw Workforce Development Board
Waccamaw Regional Council of Governments
November 19, 2024
9:30 AM
This Board meeting was conducted via Zoom.

Members Present Members Absent
Cooper, Tolonzo Davis, Sandy Abernathy, Allen
Denz, Jared Dozier, Cameron Engelman, Bonita
Evans, Wallace Hughes, Ebony Espinal, Frank
Kimball, Busy McCulloch, Courtney Green, Etta
Morrison, Gerald Poston, Henry Mitchell, Greg
Pressley, Wilhemina Roberts, Andy
Skalican, Peg

Waccamaw Regional COG Staff Present:
Cathy Archer, Ayla Dyer, Marsha Smith, Stacy Martell, Amy Ross

Other Guests Present:
Todd Gurley, Ross
Sherrell Sherman, Ross

Call to Order:
Mr. Henry Poston, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 9:32 a.m.

Welcome and Introduction of Guests:

Chairman Poston welcomed the board members, staff, and guests. Ms. Ayla Dyer did roll call for the Board
members.

Determination of Quorum: A quorum was not met at the start of the meeting. Ms. Dyer called roll
a second time at approximately 9:35 am and a quorum was then met.

Financial Report

Ms. Archer presented the financial report to the board. Ms. Archer began by sharing the current funding status
report. Ms. Archer informed the board that there are remaining funds from the sector partnership grant as
well as the IWT rapid response grant which will be expended by Q3 of this program year. All financial
performance measures have been met with exception of the Dislocated worker expenditure rate. Ms. Archer
stated that 24% of the budgeted amount for the Adult Worker program has been expended as well as 20% of
the Dislocated Worker program. Ms. Archer told the board that they will not be transferring Dislocated



Worker funds to the Adult Program. The transferring of these funds is usually done due to lack of participation
in the Dislocated Worker program. However, due to layoffs happening at International Paper and Tupperware,
DW funding will be needed to assist those dislocated workers. Ms. Archer stated that 100% of the Youth
program’s budget has been allocated to out-of-school youth and 20% has currently been expended. Ms.
Archer finalized her repart by going over the SC Works Centers budget. She also stated that cost sharing funds
have not been collected as of yet for the first quarter, however she is in process of billing the centers for Q1
expenditures.

Approval of July 16,2024 meeting minutes
Mr. Poston asked the board to make a motion to approve the July meeting minutes. Mr. Gerald
Morrison made the motion while Mr. Cameron Dozier seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Approval of 2025 meeting calendar

Mr. Poston asked the board to make a motion to approve the Workforce Development Board
Meeting Schedule for the 2025 calendar year. Ms. Sandy Davis made a motion, while Mr. Wallace
Evans seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Performance Report

Ms. Amy Ross presented the performance report. Ms. Ross stated that a total of 60 Adult, 2
Dislocated Workers, and 19 youth were enrolied between July 1, 2024, and October 30, 2024. Ms.
Ross presented the traffic totals for each center, Conway had a total of 4,645 visitors, Georgetown
had a total of 918 visitors and Kingstree had a total of 1,557 visitors. She shared a list of employers
who have provided work experience and On-The—Job Training for participants. Ms. Ross also shared
a list of training programs that participants are enrolled in. Ms. Ross concluded her report showing
preliminary performance measure data. That data is looking good and on track to meeting state
requirements.

Contractor Program Update

Ms. Sherman started her report by informing the board that training enrollments for new adults have
been put on hold to accommodate dislocated works from International Paper and Tupperware. Ms.
Sherman explained that IP employees are already visiting the center to inquire about CDL training,
Heating and Air, Welding, and even medical career paths. New adults are being given referrals to
other programs and not being turned away from receiving assistance. Adults that were already
participating in the program will continue to receive assistance and continue their paths.

One Stop Operator Update

Mr. Gurley began by stating that all three centers are open for business as normal with no
restrictions. However, the centers will be closed for Thanksgiving and Christmas holidays. Mr. Gurley
said that Conway has seen high traffic numbers this quarter. He attributes those numbers to the
eleven job fairs that were held in the month of October. He reiterated that the Georgetown center
is seeing more traffic as International Paper employees have already been coming in. Mr. Gurley
concluded his report informing the board about the WIOA customer service report. The report shows
traffic figures as well as customer satisfaction figures for the past 4 years. He stated that the state is
changing their requirements regarding the questions that are asked on the survey, They are also



implementing an on-line option in addition to the paper option in hopes of increasing response rates.
Ms. Hughes asked Mr. Gurley the question “What types of questions need to be asked that are not
already on the survey.” Mr. Gurley explained that the questions are outlined in 2024 by the state and
mostly pertain wait times. He offered to share former surveys with the board so they may see the
questions that have been asked previously.

CEDS Update

Ms. Marsha Smith, Grant Services Director, informed the board that this is year two within the five-
year CEDS. It is required that an annual update of the CEDS be completed each year. That update is
currently being worked on. Ms. Smith thanked the board for the input they shared with Mr. Gaskins
as that input has been incorporated into the CEDS update. The completed update will be posted on
the WRCOG website and will be submitted to the Economic Development Administration prior to
December 1, 2024.

WIOA Updaie
Ms. Ayla Dyer provided the WIOA update. She began by sharing that there were no issues or problems found
during the annual monitoring. Staff should be proud of their hard work as this monitoring can be very

scrutinizing.

Ms. Dyer informed the board that International Paper announced their closure on October 31, There are
675 employees that will lose their jobs at IP. This does not include loggers, contractors, and other workers
affiliated with the paper mill. SCDEW has assembled a rapid response team consisting of DEW, WRCOG, and
WIOA staff. This team will be visiting the employer’s site to discuss what workers’ options are. Ms. Dyer stated
that 18 orientation sessions were held with employees to deliver information regarding training and job
seeking assistance. She said that a workshop was held on November 15 to assist workers with resume writing
skills, and interview skills. There will be a job fair on November 21 and 22™, at Howard. The job fair will be
specifically for IP employees and upwards of 95 employers have signed up to participate. Hiring events will
continue to be held throughout the year. Ms. Dyer stated that a Rapid Response grant has been requested
from the state. She is hoping to help at feast 130 dislocated workers through training or on-the-job training.

Mr. Wallace Evans volunteered assistance through A Father’s Place for any dislocated workers needing child
support assistance.

. Ms. Peggy Skalican asked if HGTC or other schools will be involved in the fair or if only employers will be invited
to participate. Ms. Dyer answered that HGTC, Williamsburg Technical College will participate.

Mr. Poston .
Being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:04a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Henry Poston
WWDB Chair



WACCAMAW WDB

Board Reports




810°300uMm@ssole

198euep aoueldwo)) 1y 9JuUeWI0LIDd
ssoy Awy

G20z ‘T¢ Aenuer

Joday 9s3uewiolad YOIM
pieog jusawdo|onag 3210pJA0MN

SLNIWN¥IAO09D 40 TIINNO)D

1V NOI 930X

T YTHIIO0] dAVMA0T ONTAOW NOTOTY TINO. >><<<<uu<§ R




144 ¢ |€]€]9]|9 ¥ 7CAd 10} sjuauwjoluy
En.”ﬂ< aunr| Aey |1dy | Jeln |ga4| uer|2aq|AON|120 |das | 8ny|Aing
HLNOA
0ot s/ e | T[0T |0 7ZAd 10} Ssjuswijoiuy
_mn__,._u””q aunf| Aep |1dy | Je |ga4| uer |[0ag|AoN|120 |das|8ny | Ainr
SYINYOM d3iLvo01sia
€9 0| |6 |8 |.LT|/C 7CAd 10} sluswijoiuy
enyo
_%H>< aunr| Aely |1dy| Jey |go4| uer|2eq|noN|100 |das|8ny| Aing
1Inav

Yiuo Aq sauswijjoiul vz Ad




€L0°TT:S491Ud) € SIOSIA |e10L

81T | 829|088 | 0 | 09 | 8€9 | IVLOL 60T | 68E | E€S | 0 | 9% | 2v¥ | TvIOL €0v‘L | 888 |8ZE'E| O | Tz [8S6'T| TVLIOL
8TE GL |TST| O S | 98 22Q 682 0L | 2T | © 4 06 29 6EET | TOT | 8624 | O | TL | €6 22d
£0€ € | ¥ST| O v | o AON G8T 89 | 82 | O 6 | T2 | noN 6IFPT | TOT | £6S| O | 68 | OTE | AON
7se oct |evT | O L | LL PO 08¢ S| ¥6 | O 8 44 V0 ¥09T | €9T |9/ | O | 28 | ¥82 | 1O
T4 0T |OVE| O | 21 | 6L | 3ides ZST oy | 6/ | O | € gz | udeg T80T | 8PT | 08G| O | 89 | IvE | 1dss
SOt SeT | Zet | O TT | 85T | é&ny Z5T 89 | 8% 0 OoT | 92 Sny L68 9/T |20 | O TS | ToE | Eny
S/v €€ET | 0/T | O Te | 21| Anf 433 08 | /6 0 ¥ | ST | Anr €80T { 66T | SES| O 09 |6z | AN
SIONSIA {s3) SIOMSIA {s3) SI0MSIA (s3)

je10) VoIM 1IN YVl S13Aa dM (e300 YOIM N YVl SI13A dM [e3oL YOIM IN Yyl SliA dM

9943s3uUb)| UMO01931095) Aemuo)

2 Ad 10} S|e10] Jijjel] J9juld)




9,05 199U 10U PIP 1BU] 2102S JOIEDIPU| [ENPIAIPU| UE 3AEH
%06 1SED| 3B 193W 10U pIp 1Yy} ( swetdold A/MA/V S50.I8) 31035 JOIEDIPU| [[BISAQ UY|

%06 15€3]| 18 193 JOU PIP 1B} (SI0IEDIPUI || SSOJ0R) 31005 Weldoud ||R4aA0 Uy

940G 1Se3] 1B J0 21005 J01EDIPU| [BNPIAIPU| UB BABH)|
%06 1583|318 S| ( sweidold A/MA/V SS0J0B) 31025 JOIEDIPU| [|BIBAQ UY,
906 1589] 1B S| (SI01BJIPUI ||B SSOJIE) 81025 WEIS0.d ||BUaAQ Uy

ssed

%y CIT 24025 weJgold ||e4an0 %0°80T 94035 weJdoud [|e42A0 9%T'90T 24025 weadoud ||eI3A0
%08IT | %U'BIT  %ES8  %OVL | %SLTT | %SLL %019 | %C80T %E0L  %0'S9 | Sulen S d|qeinseajn|
%0°00T %L86  HT'E9  %EVI | %66 %L'99  %EL9 | %8B COT %8G9  %0'V9 aley |enuapai)
%090T | %L'8CT S9v'L  008'S 00s'9  00s'8 | 9%8CIT = 950  T¥I'L HALJ0IES TR
%ETIT | %GETT  %L'68  %0'6L | %BYLIT  %000T  %0'S8 | %L 20T %798  %IT'¥8 | PO ey uswhojdwy
%8'80T %S'E0T %6'S8  %0'€8 | %BO'6TT  %000T %0+8 | %O+OT %098  %.'T8 Z0 21ey wawAhojdw3
2102S J0jedipu| 5 > o o o > ° > o
[ledanQd m nlw,: m.. oOF nO.w. m/... m., WM M WJ m mM 2/NsesalA aduew.ollad
HLNOA Md s1inav

TVNI4 T JouenD Hoday vZ0Z Ad

3JUBWLIOM3d VOIM

SY3LYVND ¥ DNIT10Y



